



Park Advisory Board Meeting Minutes January 17th, 2017

Call to order

The recent Park Advisory Board Meeting was held at the Hut on January 17th, 2017. The meeting was called to order at 6:35pm by Clay Perry and seconded by Barbara Manning.

Attendees

Clay Perry (Chair)
Kristy Detwiler (staff)
Erin Hamilton (staff)
Lorraine Haynes
Sue Bankston
Barbara Manning
Tad Hardy

Approval of minutes

Lorraine Haynes made a motion to approve the minutes of the Nov. 1st, 2016 meeting. Motion approved and seconded by Sue Bankston, ayes by all.

Staff Updates – Kristy Detwiler, Parks and Recreation Director gave an update on the following:

- Sidewalk Project was delayed because of the retaining wall at the far end. They found that there was no good soil. Mayor/Council approved the changes for the retaining wall and price. Pier construction should start within next few weeks.
- The dog park has been surveyed and staked out for the fence line. Kristy is waiting for a third bid for fencing. Kristy has to get three bids for clearing of the land. The cul-de-sac is being changed into a parking lot. The dog park will not be lit. It will be open until dark. As of now the park will be open to public. If there are problems it could go to residents getting a code and charging non-residents. The park will be very shaded and benches will be provided. We will need to get a water line into the park for water access.
- New Town Manager – Council has a candidate for new town manager. The announcement should be soon.
- Rockin' & Reelin' – There was more talk about small concerts on Main St. We talked about alcohol again being allowed or sold at the R&R events. We need a Mayor/Council resolution on alcohol in the park during park events.

Athletics/PCAA update, Erin Hamilton.

- Erin announced that Field 4 at Jack Hughes Park had renovations to extend the base line to 90 ft. Now middle school and up can play on that field as well.
- PCAA is in the process of building two tball fields in front of Pineville Elementary school. They are still in the preliminary talks with the school.

Advisory Board Discussion

- Kristy announced our part time front desk person is leaving and are currently in the process of looking for a new one.
- Rockin & Reelin discussion was mainly about alcohol being allowed in the park for park events. Tad offered to speak with Pintville and see if their interested in partnering or supply beer/wine for Park events. He is going to have more feedback at next meeting. Tad also brought up that some companies have beer trucks and that is an easy way for the Town not to have to be involved with selling it.
- We were supposed to meet Feb. 21st but the council meeting got moved to that date so we did not have a February Meeting. We will meet March 21st at the Belle Johnston Community Center. See everyone Mar. 21st at 6:30pm.

Adjourn –Lorraine made a motion to adjourn the meeting, Tad seconded. Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm.